Sharma, Anirudh

I N
From: Concur Travel <TravelWizard@concursolutions.coms
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 7:26 PM
To: Sharma, Anirudh
Subject: Concur Itinerary 07/09/2023: HOTEL RESERVATION AT TEL AVIV BEN GURION INTL
AIRPORT, TEL AVIV-YAFO (PNLGKW)
Attachments: ConcurCalendarEntry.ics; Crowne Plaza Hotel City Center.vcf

B

Trip Name: Hotel Reservation at TEL AVIV BEN GURION INTL AIRPORT, TEL AVIV-YAFO
Start Date: July 09, 2023

End Date: July 14, 2023

Created: June 19, 2023, Anirudh Sharma (Modified: June 19, 2023)
Description: (No Description Available)

Trip reason in detail (max. 15 characters): Team Meeting
Travel Reason: Internal Meeting

Agency Record Locator: PNLGKW

Reservation for: Anirudh Mr Sharma

Total Estimated Cost:m 6,060.60 ILS ¥ 139,048.20 INR
Agency Name: Adidas (FCM IN)

Daytime Phone: +91 120 6839393

Nighttime Phone: +91 120 6839393

Crowne Plaza Hotel City Center

136 Menahem Begin Rd
Tel Aviv, 6701104

IL

3-777-4000

Checking In: Sun Jul 9 Confirmation: 85365337

15:00 Status:Confirmed
Room 1, Days 5, Guests 1

Checking Out: Fri Jul 14
11:00

Additional Information

Rate:
Jul9-Jul13 ™ 4,280.00 ILS
Jul13 -Jul14 ™ 900.00 ILS

Room Details

Room Description: BEST FLEXIBLE RATE 1 King Bed Standard Mid Floor 1 King Bed Standard Mid Floor 31 SgM Standard
Room Non-smoking BEST FLEXIBLE RATE RoomDescriptionCode*1K

Special Instructions: Nonsmoking Foampillows

Cancellation Policy
CxI After 1800 08Jul Forfeit First Nite Stay

[

otal Estimated Cost

Hotel: ™ 6,060.60 ILS ¥ 139,048.20 INR
Total Estimated Cost: m 6,060.60 ILS 7 139,048.20 INR



